GEORGE JAMIESON FARM

The farm is situated on North 172 of Lot 24, Concession 4
Aldborough Township, consisting of 100 acres.

The ownership passed from the Crown to Robert Jamieson
in 1856 and then to his son, George A. Jamieson approximately
1890. In 1930, it was passed on to J. Roy Jamieson and
then, in 1950, it was deeded to George A. Jamieson.

There have been three houses on the farm, the first one
being a log house, then a frame house built with 1"x6" laid
on its flat and plastered on both sides then covered with
tin. The present house was built in 1911.



THE STEWART FARM

The farm is situated on the North Half Lot 2,
Concession 2, Dunwich township. _

Patent 12 July 1804 Crown to Sarah Belton

Deed 29 May 1818 Sarah Macomb to Hon. James Gordon
(widow)

Deed 25 Sept. 1849 Hon. James Gordon to David Stewart.
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FAMILY FARMS
/. aird Mon‘\’gomer‘y Farm B
2. M®Eachern Farm (John) ' ]5‘59,
3. p””fP M< Callum Farm p. 6o.
#. Archie  Carmichael Farm p-61-
5. Archie Campbell Farm p.62. %
6. Carroll  Farms . [
7. John D. Camee” Farm p. b4
Q,Daug)qs Livmgs‘bhe Farm p.éé’,
9. Johnston Farm . 66.
/0. MCallum Farms (Wm. + Ed) P’é7"
. MEGill Farm p.6 8.
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2. M¢ Killop Farms p.78.
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23. Duncan Stalker  Farm P‘79*
4. Cilbert  Livingstone Farm p.S0.
25- I:é\N":‘H‘e) Wil¥red _)D%-r\STo’r)) M e Tarms P- 8/
26. Archie M M]an) Ba\dy me K‘:HOP
+Van Overbeek Farms p.82
27. Ken Meeks Victor Fisher +
| Ed. Schnekenburger Farms p.83.
¥, Kuhydcl, James Johnsten Farms P,gl;i_
|




Laird (John)Montgomery Farm , now the Jack Gilchrist home farm,

100 acres, Lot 2, south half of Concession 3 (Dunwich)

Maggie, Jessie, Bill, Gory were born on this farm.

Farm at end of Concession Two Dunwich owned by Jim and CGeorge Tait,
100 acres, South half of Lot 1 Concession 1 (Dunwich)

The house which stood on the property on farm owned by Jim and
George Tait was formerly owned by Neil McEachren; Dave Stewart,
Peter D, McCallum were the last people to live in it. Frame two
storey house, Family born there were Johm, Cochrane and Archie
McCallum,

Property owned by Duncan Tait in Aldborough Township, the east
half of the southeast quarter of Lot 2l in the First Concession,
purchased from Belle(Green) Stalker in 19643.

This property of 25 acres had been willed by Neil McGill to Belle
Stalker, his niece, in 1940,

The buildings of a small house and barn were built after the
purchase by Neil MeGill.

Previous owners were Neil McGill, Duncan Campbell in 1900 and
John Munro in 1872, George Campbell, Geddes, Gilkinson, Grant
and the purchase from the Crown in Sept. 1, 1797.

Philip McCallum - north half Lot 3 Concession 2 ( Dunwich)
100 acrese.

THE McEACHREN FARM

The North helf of Lot 1, Concession 3, Dunwich Township, Elgin
County is the John McEachren farm. It was cleared by Mr. John
Dobie, He sold it to Mr. Daniel Finlayson, who resold to Finlay
McEachren about 1882, His son, Mr. John McEachren, is the present
owner and still lives on it.



THE McCALLUM FARM

The McCallum farm is situated on Lot 3, Concession
2, Dunwich township., It was a €rown sale grant to John Hugh
Munroe on June 13th, 1873, lir, Munroe sold to Donald Crawford
on October 24th, 1874, who in turn sold to Peter D, McCallum
on April 27th, 1882, His son (Finlay) Philip MeCallum, who
took it over on August 3rd, 1933, still resides there in the

year 1953,



HISTORY OF THE.CAREICHAEL FARM

The Carmichael farm is located on Lots 18, Concessions

A and B, Aldborough Township, Elgin County, Papers describe
it's history as follows:

1.

w ~3 o (1] >
.

13,

Will by Alexander Grant of Amherstburg, Distriect of Upper
Canada, member of Legislative Counecil and Execut ive Council,
who had been given a large grant of land in Upper Canada,
inecluding a valuable farm at Grosse Point, The will, which
was made out in 1811, bequeaths 500 acres of land as well as
1/8 of his money to his daughter Rabella, wife of William
Gilkinson, who had a large family,

January 1846 - Alexander Grant Gilkinson, Glasgow, Scotland,
sold 50 acres of land to Amos Thomas, AldBorough, in Liddlesex
County, Distriet of London, for 100 Pounds through an agent
Andrew Geddes,

May 14, 1853 - Amos Thomas sold this land to Amasa Thomas,
son, for 25 pounds, 1860-1864: Amasa Thomas bBought 23 acres
from John and Margaret Mulligan,

June 30, 1869 - Amasa Thomas and wife Jane sold farm 1o
Anson Thomas,

January 10, 1874 - Anson Thomas sold farm to Thomas Gilbert
for $2500,

June 3, 1882 - Thomas Gilbert sold farm to John Trestain for
$2000, Duncan D,Campbell took mortgage for $2000 at 9% interest,
October 4, 1889 - John Trestain sold to John A, Trestain,son,
for $4000,

October 4, 1892 - John A, Trestain sold to Walter Scott Tait
for $3000, with mortgage of $1500,

Walter Scott Tait sold to William J, Webster and wife Kate,
William Webster sold to Dunecan J, Campbell, bachelor, on
December 15, 1906, for $3500,

Duncan J, Campbell sold to Arthur Martin, October 15, 1908,
Arthur Martin sold to James Carmichael, February 5, 1920,
Archie Carmichael's father died without a will, In 1943,
Archie paid the 4 brothers and 4 sisters their shares, and
got deeds from them, making him sole owner,



ARCHIE CAMPBELL FARM

The farm is situated on the Townline, Lots 1 and 2,
broken front, Dunwich Township, This farm, where Archibald
Campbell lived, was bought in 1853 from a land speculator, by
the name of Mr, Gordon, when it was an unbroken forest, It
was in the family possession until 1953, when it was sold to
Clair Dymock,



THE CARROLL FARMS

North 3 of Lot Y, Concession 1, consisting of 100
acres, was first owned by William lcDonald, Then it was owned
By John McDonald, his younger half-brother, who built a small
barn and later, about 1891, the brick house now standing.,

The present owner, George M, Carroll, bought it in
1915, He moved and enlarged the Barn in 1920,

: The South-east I of Lot X, Concession A, consisting
of 50 acres, was owned By McLeans, then Jamiesons, and in
1934 was bought By the Carrolls,



JOHN D, CAMPBELL'S FARM

The farm is situated on the West 3 of Lot Y,
Concession 2, The ownership passed from the Crown to Richard
Airey, then to Donald MeGill in 1869, then to Duncan Campbell,
then to John D, Campbell in 1904, and is now owned By John L,

MeKillop who bought it in 1954,



